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Paul E. Estridge, Jr.
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Affiliates

BCE Associates, I, LLC
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Frank D. Neese
Indiana Securities, LLC
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Frank D. Neese
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(a) Illinois, Indiana, Ohio and Tennessee
() None

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities issued or sold with
None

ITEM 6. Other Present or Pr(;posed Offerings
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ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

None

ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered

in one year

ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement
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OFF ERING CIRCULAR

THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC.
14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard! Suite 200
© Carmel, Indiana 46032
(317) 846-7311

GUARANTEED BY:
ESTRIDGE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY INC.
PAUL E. ESTRIDGE CORP.

SERIES 2007 SUBORDINATED NOTES DUE 2010
SERIES 2007 SUBORDINATED NOTES DUE 2012
. SERIES 2007 SUBORDINATED NOTES DUE 2015
L $2,650,000 Mlmmum
' $5,000,000 Max1mum
Minimum Initial Purchase:|$5,000
i
. The Estridge Group, Inc. (the “Company”) is offering a minimum of $2,650,000 and a
maximum of $5,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of Senes 2007 Subordinated Notes Due
2010, Series 2007 Subordinated Notes Due 2012, and Series 2007 Subordinated Notes Due 2015
(collectwely, the “Notes”) with an interest rate of %, | %and % per annum,
respectively, and a maturity date of , 2010, | , 2012, and
, 2015, respectively. '

The Notes will bear interest from the date of issuance, payable semi-annually in arrears
on January 1 and July 1 of each year commencing on July{l, 2007 (for the period from the date
of issuance through June 30, 2007). The Notes will be issued only in denominations of $1,000
and integral multiples thereof, subject to a minimum initial purchase of $5,000.

., The Notes are redeemable at any time on or after J anuary 1, 2008, at the option of the
Company, in whole or in part at 100% of the principal amount together with accrued and unpaid
interest to the redemption date. The Notes do not provide for any sinking fund payments or
principal payments prior to maturity and have no conversion features.

The Notes are guaranteed, as described herein, by Estridge Development Company, Inc.
and Paul E. Estridge Corp. (collectively, the “Guarantors”)

The Notes and Guaranties will be subordinated to Elill Senior Indebtedness (as defined
herein). As of September 30, 2006, the total Senior Indebtedness would have been
approximately $87.2 million. There is no limit on the amcl)unt of Senior Indebtedness that may
be incurred. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 5 for a discussion of material risks that
should be considered in connection with the purchase of the Notes offered hereby, and

,“Descrlptlon of the Subordinated Notes-—Subordmatlon of the Notes and Guarantees.”

I
The Company has been advised by the Placement {\gent that it does not intend to make a
market in the Notes and the Notes will not be listed on any securities exchange. It is unlikely
that an active public market for the Notes will develop or be maintained after this Offering.




 THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT

PASS UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES
OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OFFERING
SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN
EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION HOWEVER, THE
COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENI DETERMINATION THAT THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMll’T FROM REGISTRATION.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING,
INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED!. THESE SECURITIES HAVE
NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR
DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION
TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED: OR DISAPPROVED BY THE
SECRETARY OF STATE OF ILLINOIS OR THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, NOR HAS
THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF ILLINOIS OR THE STATE OF ILLINOIS PASSED
UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

Placement Agent Proceeds to

Price to Public Ic):lslcounts antli Compan yl

ommissions
Per Note $1,000 | $75 $925
Total Minimum $2,650,000 $198,750 | $2,451,250
Total Maximum $5,000,000 £375,000 $4,625,000

|

! The Placement Agent Commissions are equal to 5.5% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes plus a
structuring fee earned at the rate of $20,000 per $1,000,000 of Notes sold.

? Before deducting expenses payable by the Company estimated at $200 000 (including Placement Agent’s attorneys
fees which the Company has agreed to reimburse to the Placement Agent) :

OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC. 1




The Notes are offered by the Placement Agent on ajbest efforts, minimum-maximum
basis as specified herein. If at least $2,650,000 in Notes are not sold within sixty (60) days of the
date of this Offering Circular, or such later date not to exceed thirty (30) days as the Company
and Placement Agent may agree (the “Termination Date”),|then this Offering will not be
consummated. Any Notes purchased by officers or directors of the Company will not be counted
in determining whether the Offering minimum has been satlsﬁed Pending the closing of the sale
of the Notes, all funds received from subscribers will be held in escrow by the Escrow Agent,
MainSource Bank, Greensburg, Indiana. If this Offering i is not consummated by the Termination
Date, subscribers’ funds will be returned promptly ‘with a pro rata share of any net interest earned

while in escrow. See “Plan of Distribution.”
INDIANA SECURITIES, LLC
Offering Circular Date: , 2007
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TABLE OF CONTENTS

Offering Circular SUMMATY .....ooiioiii v e es e e e e an s esa e b s 1
Risk Factors | .......................................................... 5
Caution Regarding Forward Looking Statements ... 5
The Notes and Guarantees are Subordinate to all Senior Indebtedness ........cocccveeevvvceerennene. 6
The Estridge Companies Incur Substantial Indebtedness to Finance Their Operations............. 6
The Estridge Companies Have Experienced LoSSes.........cocciviiiivrvivrenrnrennrrvveeee e vsseeneseeinnens 6
The Company is Not Required to Make any Payments to a Sinking Fund and May Need to
Obtain Additional Financing to Retire the NOtes .........ccccvveiieeviirecvnesivscreserrr s 6
The Estridge Companies’ Business is Affected by Changes in Econormc Conditions.............. 7
The Estridge Companies’ Home Sales are Affected by the Availability of Mortgage Financing
and Fluctuating INterest RAteS........ccooevirireieiiiiiicre ettt s srs e sn b s svs 7
The Estridge Companies are Subject to Governmental Regulations and Environmental
COMIIOLS. .ottt ettt rn e e e e e e e sre s meesanea e e e e sreesreenassennaseeneaues 7
The Estridge Companies Depend Upon Raw Materials and Labor, the Availability and Price
Of WHICH FIUCKUGLE. ......cveveeviiriiceirereertresen s tes e seervsrs e st srneses s sersaesnsassesnsssassseseessssense sens 7
The Estridge Companies’ Business is Highly Competitive........ccoooveiivcneennnieciccnesnceeeceeienn, 8
The Estridge Companies’ Operations are Concentrated in a Single Geographic Area............... 8
The Estridge Companies are Subject to Construction Defect, Product Liability and Home
WAITANLY CLAIMS ...ttt st st sr s e s e e et sbe et et e sansansenasans 8
The Company and the Guarantors May Not be Able to Satisfy Their Repurchase or Payment
Obligations Under the Notes and GUarantees...........oovveeveveriirrireveernierreveertsseeneeseessessesseesssseens 8
The Guarantees are Subject to Possible Avoidance under Bankruptcy Laws .....c.ccoccvveueennnnene. 9
The Estridge Companies are Dependent Upon Paul E. Estridge, Jr. and the Management Team
.................................................................................................................................................... 9
There is No Assurance as to the Amount of Notes Which Will be Sold.........cccoccevieininnnnn. 9
Subscribers May Encounter Difficulties Reselling the Notes ..........cccevveevrveerenvecncveeee e, 9
The EStridge COMPAIIIES ......cvcevviviieriiieeirisereesessrasertssseessssseesssresserssssosssrasssesssssresssassssssessssnsessssas 9
USE Of PrOCEEAS. ...t ettt e e a e bbb et ba et s e bt et e ns 10
71117 [T 4 ) o OSSOSO UUUS SR 11
BUSITIESS <..eveeteeiveeriereerteess e sieniasreterareerresesass e e ess s assassessesss sesseesesssasnesesssssansestasessasessessessssensensas 11
RECETE EVENLS. ..ottt st s ce e e seese e sret st e s sre e e s sresras et st esaneasenseavann 17
DESCIIPHION Of PIOPETTY .....ecvviieriirerrirevreirierennasneseseeseassssesssssesessssass sresssessasssssassassessssssssesssnsssens 18
MEANAZEIMENIL. .....eiieeicirie et ee et s e saeeesrae s ese st e s braesabraeosseas sereeaeeasasassnssseensnsn srsnnessnsensaneasnnsen 18
Certain TTANSACTIONS ....ovevvereereetrrerreireeieesreeeeeeses e stes s etesaeseeseesssanasensessanseassasssassesessansessasessesarsanes 23
Description of the Subordinated NOLES .......ccccviiiiiieicieiieieceeeee et ea e e e ranes 23
Plan of DiSIIDULION.....cocceiirtiircetee ettt et e ste st esre s s e see e e essaessseeasesn e e e sessssessassarsnessessansenn 29
Le8al MAtEIS .ouviieeieicreiereevererec st st sa e es e e e s sae s sts e ressae s ne s ee s bne s rae s rnesaen erreereere e 30
FInancial StateMENTS ...uv.coiiiiviiriiieivinneeeereren et resseesresearesseesssaesseressessnesresssssnnenesnereesesesssasesee 30
OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC. v



I

Additional Information ................... e i 31
GlOSSATY OF TOIMNS....ovieeeeeeirersrieesrieesrr s rre s str e s trte e s sreeeasaeesessaeassssanasessassssrnssssnsssssassensrnnenssnnesns 31
Consolidated FINANCIAl STALEIMENES .......o.oooeeieeeeeeeer e eeevereeveesivsaneremteseserastessesssssssrsssereressserssnssress F-1

OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC.

v




OFFERING CIRCULAR SUMMARY

The following summary information is qualified in its entirety by the more detailed
information and consolidated financial statements (including the notes thereto) appearing
elsewhere in this Offering Circular. Prospective subscribers are urged to read this Offering
Circular in its entirety. |

The Estridge Companies

The Estridge Companies build single family homes and develop residential communities
in the Indianapolis, Indiana metropolitan area. The companies were founded in 1967, when Paul
E. Estridge, Sr. started building custom homes, and built a solid reputation for building the finest
custom homes in the Indianapolis area. In 1983, Paul E. Estridge, Jr. joined the family business
and started The Estridge Group, Inc. to build family homes in neighborhoods it develops. In
1992, Paul E. Estridge, Jr. purchased his father’s interest in these companies. In 2006, the
Estridge Companies delivered 285 homes in the Indianapolis area, making it one of the largest
homebuilders in the area. Additionally, the Estridge Companies are currently operating sales
offices in 20 communities in the Indianapolis area. Several additional communities are in the
planning and development stages.

.. For financial reporting purposes the Company combines entities in which it has a
significant ownership interest and exercises management control. Accordingly, the Consolidated
Summary Financial Data and the discussion of the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company contained in this Offering Document include the Company, the Guarantors and
the subsidiaries of the Company, Ameritage Homes, LLC, First Mile Services, LLC and Estridge
Design Services, LLC, and affiliates of the Company, FirstSource Capital, LLC, BCE Associates
I, LLC, BCE Associates II, LLC, BCE Associates [1I, LLC, and Estridge Investments, LLP,
(collectively, the “Estridge Companies™). References in this Offering Circular to “we,” “us” or
“our” means the Estridge Companies. The Estridge Companies’ most recent fiscal year ended
September 30, 2006. '

In 2006, the Company on a stand alone basis experienced a net loss of $3.0 million
compared to net income of $2.8 million for 2005. This loss was less on a consolidated basis as
the Estridge Companies reported a consolidated net loss of $2.0 million due to the other Estridge
Companies experiencing net income of $933,000. In 2005, the Estridge Companies reported
consolidated net income of $5.3 million. The loss experienced by the Company in 2006 results
primarily from market conditions, development delays and investments in start-up operations.
Prior to 2006, the Company had not incurred a loss since 1986.

OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC. 1



Consolidated Summary Financial Data
(unaudited)
(in thousands)

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Fiscal Year
Ended September 30,
: 2006 2005
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Homes, land and construction in progress $ 114940 § 85,493
Total assets 132,237 102,356
Notes payable 87,184 66,761
Total habilities 106,183 83,784

- Total stockholders’ equity 26,054 18,573

Net revenues $109,732  $143,329
Cost of revenues 88,483 111,901
Gross profit ' 21,249 31,428
Operating expenses 25,249 24,010
Income (loss) from operations (4,000) 7,418
Other income (expense) 71 (109)
Net income (loss) before taxes and minority  (3,928) 7,310
interest in variable interest entities
Income tax expense (benefit) (1,907) 2,050
Net income (loss) before minority interest in (2,021) 5,259
variable interest entities’
Minority interest in variable interest entities* 993 2,503
Net income (Loss)’ (3,014) 2,756

See the Financial Statements and accompanying footnotes beginning on Page F-1 of this

R E Y N A T Iy R D B O BE I B D e e

Offering Circular.

3 Represents the net income (loss) of the Estridge Companies.

* Represents the net income (loss) of the Estridge Companies excluding the Company.

* Represents the net income (loss) of the Company.

OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC. 2



The Offering

GUATANEEES. v evvveeerreeesreeesrsresersesesseserssssesansessns

Consideration for Purchase of Notes................

Payment of Interest .................. ettt

Interest Rate .....ovveeveereeneeeeeeeeeeeeeene. erererrenens

A maximum of $5,000,000 of Notes will be
sold. Notes will mature , 2010,

, 2012, and , 2015, and will
bear interest from the date of issuance. At
least $2,650,000 in Notes must be sold before
this Offering will be consummated. The
minimum initial purchase is $5,000.

The Notes are guaranteed by Estridge
Development Company, Inc. and Paul E.
Estridge Corp. See “Description of the
Subordinated Notes—Guarantees of the
Notes.”

The Company will accept readily available
funds for purchase of the Notes.

Semi-annually on January 1 and July 1 of each
year, commencing July 1, 2007 (for the peniod
from date of issuance through June 30, 2007).

% per annum for 2007 Subordinated
Notes due 2010

% per annum for 2007 Subordinated
Notes due 2012

% per annum for 2007 Subordinated
Notes due 2015

Redeemable at any time on or after January 1,
2008, at the option of the Company, subject to
specified limitations set forth herein, in whole
or in part, at 100% of the principal amount,
together with accrued interest.

No sinking fund payments.

The Notes and Guarantees will be unsecured
general obligations of the Company and the
Guarantors and will be subordinated in right of

_payment to all existing and future Senior

Indebtedness, as defined in the Indenture. As
of September 30, 2006, the Senior
Indebtedness of the Estridge Companies would
have been approximately $87.2 million. There
is no limit on the amount of Senior
Indebtedness that may be incurred. See

OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC.
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Change of Control.........c..cccceviicinncnnenncsd SR

Redemption on Death .........cccovvvvniiverenrvcnnnne.

Debt Service Reserve Fund.....ovvvvveeveiiveeeiiennn,

Use of Proceeds...eviceeevieeieeee e e eeeeesinns

Certain COVENANLS .. ...cveeeeeeeeeereeeeeresceeereeseessenne

“Description of the Subordinated Notes--
Subordination of the Notes and
Guarantees.”

The Company will be obligated to make an
offer to purchase Notes in certain
circumstances described herein. See
“Description of the Subordinated Notes—
Certain Covenants.”

Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control
(as defined in the Indenture), each holder of
Notes will have the option to cause the
Company to repurchase such holder’s Notes, in
whole or in part, at par plus accrued but unpaid
interest to the date of repurchase. See
“Description of the Subordinated Notes—
Certain Covenants—Offer to Purchase on
Change of Control.”

Upon the death of a noteholder, Notes held by
the deceased noteholder may be tendered to the
Company for redemption at a price of par plus
accrued but unpaid interest; however, the
Company will only be obligated to redeem up
to $100,000 in Notes pursuant to such requests
during any twelve-month period. See
“Description of the Subordinated Notes—
Redemption at Death.”

The Company will create a debt service
reserve fund (the “Reserve Fund”) equal to
six (6) months interest on the Notes. See
“Description of the Subordinated Notes—
Debt Service Reserve Fund.”

The Company intends to use the net proceeds
from the sale of the Notes for working capital
of the Estridge Companies and to create the
Reserve Fund. See “Use of Proceeds.”

The Indenture under which the Notes will be
issued contains certain restrictive covenants
that will, among other things, limit the
Company’s ability to make certain Restricted
Payments (as defined in the Indenture). The
Indenture also restricts the Company’s ability
to consolidate or merge with or into, or transfer
all or substantially all of its assets to, another
person and requires the Company in certain

OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC.
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circumstances to make an offer to purchase

Notes at 100% of the principal amount plus

accrued but unpaid interest. These restrictions

and requirements are subject to a number of

important qualifications and exceptions. See
., ) . “Description of the Subordinated Notes--

Certain Covenants.”

Risk FaCtors ........oeveveeeirereereecininiercscseineesessesns An investment in the Notes involves a
' ' significant degree of risk. The Notes and

Guarantees are unsecured general obligations
of the Company and the Guarantors, are
subordinate in right of payment to all existing
and future Senior Indebtedness, which is not
limited in amount, and do not contain
provisions for sinking fund payments. See
“Risk Factors” for a discussion of material
risks that should be considered in connection
with an investment in the Notes.

. RISK FACTORS

In analyzing this offering, prospective subscribers should carefully consider certain risks
entailed in an investment in the Notes as set forth below, as well as the other information
contained in this Offering Circular.

Caution Regarding Forward Looking Statements

This Offering Circular contains statements that constitute forward-looking statements.
Those statements appear in a number of places in this Offering Circular and include projections
of financial condition, cash flow or operating performance and statements regarding the intent,
belief or current expectations of the Estridge Companies or management with respect to (i) the
Estridge Companies’ strategic plans, (ii) the policies of the Estridge Company regarding capital
expenditures, financing or other matters, and (iii) industry trends affecting the Estridge
Companies’ financial condition or results of operations. Prospective investors are cautioned
that any such forward looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve
risks and uncertainties, and that actual results may differ materially from those in the forward
looking statements as a result of various factors, including the Risk Factors below. The risks and
uncertainties discussed below are in addition to those that apply to most businesses generally. In
addition, as we continue to grow and operate our business, we may encounter other risks of
which we are not aware at this time. These additional risks may cause serious damage to our
business in the future, the impact of which we cannot estimate at this time.

OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC. 5




The Notes and Guarantees are Subordinate to all Senior Indebtedness

The payment of principal and interest on the Notes and Guarantees will be unsecured
general obligations of the Company and the Guarantors, subordinated in right of payment to all
present and future Senior Indebtedness. Senior Indebtedness is defined generally in the
Indenture to include indebtedness created, incurred, assumed or guaranteed by the Company for
money borrowed other than (i) the Notes, (ii) indebtedness of the Company and the Guarantors
to any of their Insiders {(as defined in the Indenture), (i11) indebtedness of the Company to any of
the other Estridge Companies (or from one subsidiary or affiliate to another) or (iv) indebtedness
for amounts owed for goods, matertals or services purchased in the ordinary course of business.
There is no limitation on the amount of Senior Indebtedness that may be incurred. See
“Description of the Subordinated Notes—Subordination of the Notes and Guarantees.”

The Estridge Companies Incur Substantial Indebtedness to Finance Their Operations

Our business is capital intensive and often involves significant up-front expenditures
including the cost of acquiring land. To fund our ongoing operations, we use cash flow from
operations, bank borrowings, and project based joint ventures. As of September 30, 2006, we
had shareholders’ equity of approximately $26.1 million and total indebtedness of approximately
$87.2 million, which is secured by substantially all of our interest in real estate. Qur business
and earnings are substantially dependent on our continuing ability to obtain bank or other
financing on acceptable terms. Lenders generally require substantial equity commitments by
borrowers in connection with loans secured by real estate. Additionally, such loans generally
contain restrictive covenants related to our operations. Although we believe that cash flow from
operations and our ability to borrow from various lenders will provide adequate cash to satisfy
our capital requirements for the foreseeable future, there can be no assurance that additional
sources of financing will not be required or that, if required, such financing will be available on
terms acceptable to us.

The Estridge Companies Have Experienced Losses

In 2006, both the Company and the Estridge Companies experienced substantial losses,
where expenses exceeded revenues by $3 million and $2 million, respectively. The losses
resulted primarily from market conditions, delays in the development of new communities and
investments in several startup operations in 2006, including Ameritage Homes and the
HomExperience. Unless the Company and the Estridge Companies are able to increase the sale
of homes during 2007 and thereby generate increased revenues, losses to the Company and the
Estridge Companies may continue. In light of the uncertainties relating the housing market, the
ability to generate these additional sales is also uncertain. If losses continue for the Company
and the Estridge Companies, the Company may have difficulty discharging its obligations with
respect to the Notes.

The Company is Not Required to Make any Payments to a Sinking Fund and May Need to
Obtain Additional Financing to Retire the Notes

No principal payments are due with respect to the Notes prior to their maturity nor is
there any requirement for the Company to make payments to a sinking fund or otherwise
periodically set aside funds for the retirement of the Notes, other than the Reserve Fund.
Retirement of the Notes will, therefore, be dependent upon the Company generating sufficient

OFFERING CIRCULAR — THE ESTRIDGE GROUP, INC. 6
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excess cash flow or obtaining other financing at the time the Notes mature, neither of which can
be assured. See “Description of the Subordinated Notes.”

The Estridge Companies® Business is Affected by Changes in Economic Conditions

Our industry is cyclical and is significantly affected by changes in general and local
economic conditions such as interest rates, employment levels, consumer confidence and income
and availability of financing, as well as changes in government reguiation. Homebuilders such
as us are also subject to various risks including conditions of supply and demand in local
markets, avatlability and cost of land, materials and labor, adverse weather conditions, delays in
construction schedules caused by strikes and other factors not within our control, the government
approval and permit process, the effects of moratoriums and environmental controls and
increases in real estate taxes and other local government fees.

The Estridge Companies’ Home Sales are Affected by the Availability of Mortgage
Financing and Fluctuating Interest Rates

Our business depends in part upon the availability and cost of mortgage financing. Any
limitations or restrictions on the availability of mortgage financing could adversely affect the
Company’s operations. Housing demand is also affected by mortgage interest rate levels. The
recent increase in interest rates has adversely impacted the number of homes sold by us and our
results of operations. See “Business.”

The Estridge Companies are Subject to Governmental Regulations and Environmental
Controls

Our home building operations are subject to federal, state and local statutes and rules
regulating environmental and developmental matters, wetland preservation, zoning, building
design and density requirements. These requirements can limit the number of homes built within
a particular community and can delay the progress of developing a particular community.

We must obtain numerous government approvals, licenses, permits and agreements
before we can begin development and construction. In addition, the continued effectiveness of
permits already granted is subject to factors such as changes in policies, rules and regulations and
their interpretation and application. Such regulation affects construction activities and may
result in delays or cause us to incur substantial compliance costs.

We may be subject to additional costs or delays or may be precluded entirely from
developing our communities because of government regulations that could be imposed in the
future due to unforeseen health, safety, welfare or environmental concerns. Environmental
regulations can also have an adverse impact on the availability and price of certain raw materials
such as lumber. See “Business—Government Regulation and Environmental Matters” and
“Land Acquisition and Development.”

The Estridge Companies Depend Upon Raw Materials and Labor, the Availability and
Price of Which Fluctuate

Although the principal raw matenials used in the home-building industry, including
lumber, drywall, brick and concrete, generally are available from a variety of sources, those -
materials are subject to periodic shortages and price fluctuations. This volatility may adversely
affect profitability to the extent that any increases in material costs cannot be offset by
corresponding home price increases. The costs of these raw materials may also increase as the
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result of natural disasters, such as hurricanes, and increases in o1l prices. See “Business--
Construction.” While labor shortages have not had a material effect on our operations, there is
no assurance that such shortages will not adversely affect us in the future.

The Estridge Companies’ Business is Highly Competitive

Homebuilders compete for desirable properties, financing, raw materials and skilled
labor. We compete for home sales with national, regional and local homebuilders, individual
resales of existing homes and condominiums and available rental housing. Most of our
competitors have greater financial and other resources than us. See “Business—Competition
and Market Factors.”

The Estridge Companies’ Operations are Concentrated in a Single Geographic Area

Qur operations are currently concentrated in the Indianapolis metropolitan area. Because
of this lack of geographic diversification, adverse general economic, weather or home-building
conditions in the Indianapolis market could have a material adverse impact on us.

The Estridge Companies are Subject to Construction Defect, Product Liability and Home
Warranty Claims

As a homebuilder, we have been, and continue to be, subject to construction defect,
product liability and home warranty claims, including moisture intrusion and related mold
claims, arising in the ordinary course of business. These claims are common to the homebuilding
industry and can be costly.

We have been, and continue to be, named as defendants in various construction defect
claims, product liability claims, complaints and other legal actions that include claims related to
moisture intrusion and mold. Furthermore, plaintiffs may in certain of these legal proceedings
seek class action status with potential class sizes that vary from case to case. Class action
lawsuits can be costly to defend, and if we were to lose any class action suit, it could result in
substantial liability for us.

With respect to certain general liability exposures, including construction defect,
moisture intrusion and related mold claims and product liability, interpretation of underlying
current and future trends, assessment of claims and the related liability and reserve estimation
process is highly judgmental due to the complex nature of these exposures, with each exposure
exhibiting unique circumstances. Furthermore, once claims are asserted for construction defects,
it is difficult to determine the extent to which the assertion of these claims will expand
geographically. Although we have obtained insurance for construction defect claims, such
policies may not be available or adequate to cover any liability for damages, the cost of repairs,
and/or the expense of litigation surrounding current claims, and future claims may arise out of
uninsurable events or circumstances not covered by insurance and not subject to effective
indemnification agreements with our subcontractors.

The Company and the Guarantors May Not be Able to Satisfy Their Repurchase or
Payment Obligations Under the Notes and Guarantees

While the Indenture contains certain covenants which obligate the Company to
repurchase or offer to repurchase the Notes upon the occurrence of certain events, there can be
no assurance that the Company and the Guarantors will have sufficient funds available at any
given time to discharge such obligations. Further, the ability of the Trustee or holders of the
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Notes to effect collection should an Event of Default (as defined in the Indenture) occur will be
adversely affected by the subordination provisions of the Indenture and the existence of
substantial Senior Indebtedness, as well as other indebtedness of the Company and the
Guarantors. See “Capitalization” and “Description of the Subordinated Notes.”

The Guarantees are Subject to Possible Avoidance under Bankruptcy Laws

The Notes are guaranteed by the Guarantors. The Guarantees may be subject to review
and possible avoidance under U.S. federal bankruptcy law and comparable provisions of state
fraudulent conveyance and fraudulent transfer laws if a bankruptcy or reorganization case is
commenced by or against such Guarantor or a lawsuit is commenced or a judgment is obtained
by an unpaid creditor of such Guarantor. If a Guarantee is voided as a fraudulent conveyance or
fraudulent transfer or found to be unenforceable for any other reason, you will not have a claim
against that Guarantor and will only be a creditor of ours or any Guarantor whose obligation was
not set aside or found to be unenforceable.

The Estridge Companies are Dependent Upon Paul E. Estridge, Jr. and the Management
Team

Qur success is highly dependent upon the performance of Paul E. Estridge, Jr. and the
senior management team. See “Management” for information concerning the senior
management team. Neither the Company nor the Guarantors have “key-man” insurance for or
employment agreements with any of their senior management. The loss of key personnel or an
inability to attract, retain and motivate key personnel could have a material adverse effect on our
business. ’

There is No Assurance as to the Amount of Notes Which Will be Sold

This Offering is being made on a best efforts, minimum-maximum basis by the
Placement Agent as agent for and at the risk of the Company. Accordingly, there can be no
assurance that all or any portion of the Notes will be sold. All proceeds from subscribers will be
deposited into an escrow account and should the minimum amount of Notes not be sold by the
Termination Date, subscribers will lose the use of their funds until they are returned following
the Termination Date. See “Plan of Distribution.”

Subscribers May Encounter Difficulties Reselling the Notes

The Notes are being offered for sale only in Indiana and certain additional selected states.
Only subscribers residing in those states may purchase the Notes. Further, the Notes will not be
listed with any securities exchange. Accordingly, it is unlikely that there will be an active
secondary market for the Notes. The absence of such a market will render it difficult for a holder
to resell the Notes, or a holder may be able to do so only at discounted prices.

THE ESTRIDGE COMPANIES

We build single family homes in the Indianapolis, Indiana metropolitan area with a
primary emphasis on Hamilton County, Boone County and Hendricks County, Indiana. We also
develop residential communities through Estridge Development Company, Inc. (the
“Development Company’). The Company offers high-quality homes, many with custom
features, designed principally for First and Second Time Move-up Buyers as well as First Time
Homebuyers (see “Glossary of Terms™). The Company’s homes range in size from
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approximately 1,500 to 4,500 squz{l;e feet and range in price from approximately $170,000 to
over $500,000. Paul E. Estridge Corp. (the “Custom Company™) is a custom builder of single
family homes with sizes from 3,000 to 25,000 square feet and prices from $600,000 to over $5
million. :

We also originate and broker residential mortgages, primarily for homes sold to our
customers, generating income from yield spread premiums.

For additional information regarding the ownership and management of the Estridge
Companies, see “Management--Security Ownership of Management and Certain
Securityholders.”

The Estridge Companies’ principal executive offices are located at 14300 Clay Terrace
Boulevard, Suite 200, Carmel, Indiana 46032, and the telephone number is (317) 846-7311.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds to the Company from the sale of the Notes offered hereby after
deducting placement agent commissions, structuring fees and expenses payable by the Company
(“Offering Expenses”), are estimated to be approximately $2,251,250 million if the minimum
amount of Notes 1s sold and $4,425,000 million if the maximum amount of Notes is sold.

The Company will use $ at the minimum, and $ at the maximum to
create the Debt Reserve Fund as required by the Indenture. The Company intends to use the
remainder of the net proceeds for working capital.

The following table summarizes the anticipated use of proceeds from this Offering,
assuming sale of both the minimum and maximum amounts and the order in which those
proceeds will be applied:

. Minimum Maximum
Placement Agent Commissions, Structuring Fees
and Offering EXPenses.......cccceceveveeeneressenencreninennnns $ $
Debt Service Reserve Fund........coecveinvecrenvcnnnnennens
Working Capital.........c.ccocviviriiiierr e
Total $2,650,000 $5,000,000
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CAPITALIZATION

The following sets forth, at September 30, 2006, the consolidated capitalization of the
Company and the pro forma capitalization of the Company, as adjusted, to give effect to this
Offering, assuming sale of only the minimum amount and the anticipated use of the proceeds
from this Offering. See “Use of Proceeds.”

As of As Adjusted for
September 30, 2006 Minimum®
(in thousands)

Notes payable and other debt $87,184
Subordinated notes offered hereby P
Total debt $87,184
Stockholders’ Equity 26,054

Total capitalization $113,238

BUSINESS

General. We build single family homes in the Indianapolis, Indiana metropolitan area,
with a focus on Hamilton County, Boone County, Marion County and Hendricks County. We
believe that we are able to deliver consistent quality at affordable prices because of our depth of
management experience, vertically integrated operations and responsiveness to customer desires.
The key elements of our strategy are:

Customer-Experience. We strive to make the home building process an experience our
customers will enjoy. All through the process we keep the customer informed and hold
orientation meetings to better educate them and set expectations. This continues into the
warranty period as we offer our exclusive HomeLife Maintenance and Reliability Program that
provides nearly maintenance free living for three full years from completion of the house.

Product Design and Quality. The design of our homes incorporates spacious floor plans
and includes the luxurious amenities that customers demand. We offer numerous distinct
designs and specification levels geared to specific buyer profiles. Our attention to detail and
building process yield a supertor end product. The Estridge name has long been associated with
quality construction and customer satisfaction. This has resulted in satisfaction ratings by our
customers over 95% and referral rates of over 40%.

¢ Pro forma capitalization of the Company based on estimated proceeds of Offering of $ , which
assumes the sale of $2,650,000 of the Notes.
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Customization of Home Designs. We are prepared to customize our designs to meet the
individual preferences and tastes of homebuyers. Upon request, we will make a variety of
modifications that are important to the homebuyer. Such modifications might include changes to
dimensions, floor plans, exterior and interior finish materials, fixtures and appliances. We are
able to offer this level of customization while maintaining the efficiencies of a volume builder,
which management believes provides us with a competitive advantage in our target market.
During 2006, we moved into our new design studio that houses over 7,000 feet of space devoted
to the personalization of the home. A customer can choose from hundreds of cabinet samples,
kitchen lay outs, flooring, bath options, audio and video selections and many other features.

Land Acquisition and Development. One of our most important strategies involves the
development of unique neighborhoods. We carefuily research our new locations to ensure we
are marketing our homes in the high demand areas. The land is selected based on a variety of
factors including (1) demographic and marketing studies; (ii) proximity to concentrated job.
markets, quality school districts, retail centers and local traffic corridors; (iii) infrastructure
requirements for grading, drainage, utilities, sanitary and storm sewers and streets; (iv)
competition for the proposed community; (v} ability to obtain zoning, platting and other
government approvals; and (vi) projected profitability of the project.

After control of a parcel of raw land has been obtained, our development staff oversees
the preparation of preliminary and final plans for the community, providing for infrastructure,
wetland preservation, recreational facilities and open space. Once preliminary plans have been
prepared, we must obtain numerous government approvals, licenses, permits and agreements
before we can begin development and construction. For a description of the government
approval and permit process, see “Government Regulation and Environmental Matters.”

Through the creative land planning process within each development, we seek to create a
sense of community. The management team works with consultants to create the best possible
land plan that includes sweeping entry ways and lush landscaping. We also incorporate a
variety of complementary front elevations and architectural designs in our communities. We
seek to create continuity within each community by coordinating the exterior colors and trim of
neighboring homes. The homes offered in a particular community depend upon many factors
including the housing alternatives generally available in the area, the needs of the target buyers
in the community and our cost per lot in the community.

In a few communities, we acquire our finished lots from other independent land
developers. We will generally enter into an agreement with the developer pursuant to which we
agree to purchase a specified number of lots per month or per quarter. We are generally required
to provide an initial cash deposit or letter of credit that generally constitutes the developer’s sole
remedy in the event of a default. In this way we are able to secure access to attractive
communities without taking on all the risks of developing the communities internally.

Integrated Operations. Our vertically integrated operations generate operating
efficiencies and enhance profitability. For communities we develop, we rely on the substantial
land acquisition and development experience of our management team to acquire unimproved
land in central Indiana locations where management perceives buyer demand. As our own
general contractor, we select subcontractors with which we have substantial experience and
which comply with our strict quality standards. We train our sales staff to communicate the
distinct features of each of our home collections to potential customers, and our mortgage
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affiliate provides added convenience and value to homebuyers by offering “one-stop” financing
of home purchases.

Strict Cost Controls. We strictly control the cost of developing our communities by: (i)
utilizing our internal land development staff to develop a significant percentage of our lots; (ii}
pricing our homes at competitive levels in order to sell out our communities quickly; (iii)
adhering to strict construction schedules; and {iv) obtaining favorable pricing on construction
materials from our suppliers and labor from our subcontractors as a result of long-standing
relationships and our position as a leading homebuilder in the Indianapolis area.

We intend to focus our future operations on: (i) continuing to open new communities in
the Indianapolis area; (ii) improving operating efficiencies to reduce costs and enhance earnings;
and (iii) increasing sales by improving marketing and advertising and increasing training of our
sales consultants.. We are not currently considering any expansions through merger or
acquisition or expansion into different marketplaces; rather, we intend to continue our
incremental growth within our current marketplace.

Home Design. In most of our communities we offer homebuyers a choice of homes
from one or more of our five distinct collections, each of which offers a variety of floor plans,
exterior elevations and features targeted to a specific buyer profile.

* The Springmill Collection contains seven two-story floor plans ranging from 2,200 to
2,800 square feet and is designed primarily for First Time Move-up Buyers.

» The Meridian Collection contains seven two-story floor plans ranging from 2,800 to
3,300 square feet and is designed primarily for Second Time Move-up Buyers.

» The Designer Gallery Collection contains four floor plans ranging from 3,600 to 4,500
square feet and 1s designed primanly for Second Time Move-up Buyers.

» The Irvington Collection contains seven ranch floor plans ranging from 1,500 to 2,150
square feet and is designed primarily for Empty Nesters.

* The Lockerbie Collection contains five town home floor plans ranging from 1 ;400 to
2,200 square feet and is designed primarily for Empty Nesters.

In addition to the aforementioned collections we offer a wide range of custom home
designs through the Custom Company. The Architectural Galleries homes are traditional custom
homes ranging from 5,000 to 8,000 square feet. The Renaissance Galleries homes are marketed
to Empty Nesters and range from 2,500 to 4,000 square feet. The Paul E. Estridge Corp. homes
are one-of-a-kind designs that range from 10,000 to 25,000 square feet.

We continually review customer preferences and reports from our sales personnel to
ensure that our home designs and features address the preferences of our targeted customers. We
closely monitor the designs and features chosen by buyers of our homes as well as those offered
by competitors in our market and by homebuilders in other markets. Our architectural team and
in-house draftsmen use this information in a continuing effort to make our home designs more
attractive to homebuyers.
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Construction. We act as the general contractor for the development and construction of
our communities. We employ full-time construction superintendents, each of whom supervises
construction within one specific community. Each superintendent is responsible for coordinating
the activities of the subcontractors, suppliers and building inspectors and for ensuring that the
homes conform to our quality control standards.

Subcontractors typically are retained on a community-by-community basis to complete
construction at a fixed price per house plan for a term of one year. Agreements with our
subcontractors are generally entered into on an individual community basis after competitive
bidding. We have long-standing relationships with many of our subcontractors. We sometimes
negotiate price and volume discounts with manufacturers and suppliers on behalf of
subcontractors to take advantage of our production volume.

Although we currently purchase materials and supplies from a limited number of
suppliers on a regular basis, those materials are generally available from a number of suppliers,
and therefore we are not dependent upon a single supplier for any of our materials. Similarly, we
are dependent upon services performed by our subcontractors, particularly our mechanical
(plumbing, heating and electrical) and drywall subcontractors; however, we do not rely on any
single subcontractor whose services, if withdrawn, could not be replaced.

We generally develop and build our communities in phases in order to create efficiencies
in land development and construction and improve customer satisfaction by reducing the number
of vacant lots and other homes under construction in the immediate vicinity of a completed
home. We typically complete the construction of a home within five months from
commencement of construction, although the custom homes generally take longer.

. Marketing and Sales. We place a strong emphasis on effectively marketing our homes to
our target buyers.

We attract initial interest in our communities through an advertising program using media
such as newspapers, direct mail, billboards, radio and television. We believe that we have a
reputation for developing high quality homes, which helps generate interest in our communities.

Management believes that the effective use of model homes demonstrates the advantages
of our home designs and features to prospective homebuyers. We first create a buyer profile for.
each.community. We then select one or more model homes representative of the product line for
that community and designed to appeal to the preferences of target buyers. Based on the buyer
profile, we then complete the model home with furniture, fixtures and amenities that generally
appeal to the target buyers.

In February, 2006, we opened the HomExperience, a design studio and home decor retail
operation in a leased retail facility comprised of over 7,400 square feet. With our new
HomExperience, we are able to guide our customers through the selection and decision making
process with experienced design consultants in an atmosphere that enables buyers to customize
their new home with creativity, taste and personal style. In the HomExperience, customers can
see, touch and feel large sized samples of everything from exterior materials, such as paint,
siding, brick and roof shingles, to interior items, such as cabinets, countertops, carpet, tile, trim,
lighting, plumbing fixtures and other special features, options and upgrades that go into a home.
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Substantially all of our homes are sold by full-time commissioned sales personnel who
work from the on-site sales offices (open seven days a week) of each community. We conduct
continuous training for our sales personnel so that they are prepared to direct each customer to
the appropriate model home and explain the features and benefits of each model. Sales personnel
assist prospective buyers by providing them with information on the available home type,
pricing, options and upgrades, mortgage financing (including qualifying cnteria), construction
and warranties. We survey all buyers at closing as part of our effort to continuously monitor and
adapt to customer preferences. Management believes that maintaining such relations also
contributes to our reputation for customer satisfaction and loyalty.

Generally, construction of a home is begun only after a sales contract has been executed
and the customer has received preliminary mortgage approval. The sales contract requires a cash
deposit of 2% of the purchase price which is refundable only if the contingencies in the sales
contract (such as mortgage financing or the sale of an existing home) are not met. Once the
contingencies in the sales contract are satisfied, we typically require an additional, nonrefundable
cash deposit (which ranges from 1 to 3%, depending on the type of financing being used by the
purchaser) as a condition to starting construction of the home.

Customer Relations and Quality Control. We recognize that for many customers, the
purchase of a home represents the single largest investment they will ever make. We strive to
ensure the soundness of this investment through the delivery of quality homes located in
attractive communities. Accordingly, through every phase of our operation from the beginning
of the sales process through construction, closing and post-closing service, we strive to educate
and involve the customer in the home-building process.

Each community under development has one or two sales representatives who assist the
customer from the initial meeting through the closing. Initially, the sales representative helps the
customer select a floor plan from the appropriate home collection that meets the customer’s
desires. Thereafter, the sales representative is available throughout the entire building process to
answer questions and direct concerns to the appropriate persons.

We inspect the home with the customer several times prior to the closing. We also
require the home pass an internal quality assurance inspection before the home is delivered to the
customer. In addition, customers are asked to complete customer satisfaction surveys at the time
of the closing. The results of these surveys are used to monitor the preferences of our customers
and modify our home designs as necessary to meet these preferences.

Each home is covered by our three year HomeLife Maintenance and Reliability Program.
This program includes a three year warranty covering workmanship and materials and provides
to the homeowner warranty insurance from Residential Warranty Company. The Residential
Warranty Company provides coverage for ten years for structural matters, four years for the roof
of the home and two years for other specified items.

Mortgage Origination. We have an affiliated mortgage brokerage operation, FirstSource
Capital, LLC. We are approved by the Federal Department of Housing and Urban Development
and are qualified to process FHA, VA and conventional loans and sell the servicing rights. We
originate and broker residential mortgages, primarily for homes sold to our customers. We
generate income from yield spread premiums paid by the institutions which purchase the loans.
The loans are sold without recourse, and FirstSource Capital does not warehouse, package or
service the loans. We will not commit to make a loan without a guaranteed firm commitment in
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place, with a set interest rate and price from the lender who will purchase the loan. As a result,
FirstSource Capital does not incur any credit risk or market risk associated with loans that it
originates.

Competition and Market Factors. The home-building industry is highly competitive and
fragmented. We compete for home sales with national, regional and local developers and
homebuilders, individual resales of existing homes and condominiums and available rental
housing. We also compete for the acquisition of developed and undeveloped land on which to
build homes or from which to sell lots. Our primary competitors are Pulte Homes, Drees Homes,
and Centex Homes, one of which is privately owned and two of which are publicly owned
entities. We are one of the leading builders in the Indianapolis area, and management believes
we compete favorably as a result of quality construction and features, land development
expertise, knowledge of the local real estate market and governmental permitting and approval
process, and a favorable reputation in the Indianapolis area.

Government Regulation and Environmental Matters. In order to develop land in the
Indianapolis area, we must obtain numerous government approvals, licenses, permits and
agreements before we can begin development and construction. Obtaining the many necessary
government approvals and permits for residential developments in the Indianapolis area is an
extended process that generally takes approximately nine to twelve months and can invoive a
number of different govemmental jurisdictions and agencies and considerable expense. We
generally do not have any rights to develop a community until after we have received all required
government approvals and permits. As with many other states throughout the country, Indiana
has recently adopted legislation that allows municipalities to impose impact fees as a means of
defraying the costs of providing certain governmental services and improvements to developing
areas.

Additionally, we, through our mortgage broker affiliate, FirstSource Capital, LLC, are
subject to the rules and regulations of the Federal Department of Housing and Urban
Development’s insured mortgage program. FirstSource Capital is also subject to the Indiana
Department of Financial Institution’s rules relating to mortgage brokers as it is a licensed
mortgage broker. Although FirstSource Capital originates mortgage loans, neither it nor we are
required to be licensed as a financial institution, thus neither is subject to federal or state laws for
the regulatton of financial institutions.

We are also subject to a variety of federal, state and local statutes, ordinances, rules and
regulations concerning protection of health, worker safety and the environment. These laws may
result in delays, cause us to incur substantial compliance costs and prohibit or severely restrict
development in certain environmentally sensitive regions or areas. Prior to purchasing a parcel
of land, we generally evaluate such land for the presence of hazardous or toxic materials, wastes
or substances. To date, we have not experienced any material delays as a result of these laws,
and our operations have not been materially affected by the presence or potential presence of
such maternals.

Employees. As of September 30, 2006, we had 138 full-time employees. None of our
employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements, and management believes that few
of the subcontractors that we engage are represented by labor unions or are subject to collective .
bargaining arrangements. Management believes that our relations with our employees and
subcontractors are good.
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Legal Proceedings. We are involved in various routine legal proceedings incidental to
the conduct of our business. Management believes that none of these legal proceedings will have
a material adverse impact on our financial condition or results of operations.

2006 Financial Results. During 2006, the Company experienced a net loss of $3.0
million and the Estridge Companies experienced a net loss of $2.0 million, compared to net
income of $2.8 million and $5.3 million in 2005, respectively. Our operating results in 2006
were adversely affected by three factors: (i) softening of the residential real estate market, (ii)
delays in opening new developments, and (ii1) investment in start-up operations.

Housing Market. The Indianapolis housing market has experienced a slow down
since the summer of 2005. Permits for new home construction were off by
approximately 16% for the first nine months of calendar 2006. These market conditions
have adversely affected sales in our existing communities. Our closings and backlog
through September 30, 2006, in communities open in both of the last two years are down
by approximately 18%, which is indicative of the market.

Development Delays. In fiscal 2006, we opened seven new communities. Six of
these communities represented replacements of existing communities and one was a new
community. We had planned to open models in all of these locations in time for the
spring 2006 selling season. However, the openings of all of these models were delayed
due to development issues, including weather, delays caused by municipalities and
construction delays. Much of the spring sales season in these communities was spent in
temporary sales trailers and models in nearby communities. We believe these delays cost
us approximately 30 sales in these new communities. These closings, had they occurred,
would have allowed us to be profitable in 2006. By the end of our third quarter in 2006,
these new communities were fully opened. i

Start-up Operations. In 2006, Ameritage Homes and The HomExperience (our
design studio) began operations, and we began the planning and development of Estridge
Designer Gallery (a new product line). As a result of start-up expenses, each contributed
to a higher loss experienced by the Company. Ameritage Homes, offering homes in the
low to mid $200,000s, is open in its first community and had seven closings In fiscal year
2006. Estridge Designer Gallery, offering homes in the $600,000 to $800,000 range, will
open for sales in January, 2007 and is expected to begin closing homes in the fourth
quarter of fiscal year 2007. The HomExperience began operating in February 2006. Asa
result of the HomExperience, options and upgrades to Estridge Collections homes have
increased by an average of over $10,000 per home. Few home sales closed in fiscal year
2006 that were fully integrated into the new design studio process.

RECENT EVENTS

Loan Covenants. The Company received a letter from National City Bank dated
November 14, 2006, which indicated that as of October 17, 2006, the Company was not in
compliance with the terms of certain covenants in its borrowing documents. Specifically, the
letter stated that the Company was in violation of a covenant limiting the length of time that its
homes could remain financed and unsold, in that three of the Company’s homes exceeded the
allowed repayment period. Additionally, the Company was informed that it exceeded the
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limitations related to the aggregate financing from all sources for speculative housing. The
Company is seeking to refinance the three houses and obtain a waiver from the bank related to
the limitation on financing for speculative housing. The Company does not believe that the
bank’s letter materially impacts its financial condition since the outstanding borrowings from
National City Bank are $2.2 million and the Company has sufficient liquidity from its other
borrowing sources.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Facilities. We currently lease approximately 21,000 square feet of office space for our
headquarters in Carmel, Indiana, pursuant to a lease with an unrelated party, for an aggregate
annual rent of approximately $400,000. The term of this lease ends on November 30, 2015,
subject to certain extensions.

We entered into a lease with an unrelated third party for the HomExperience, our design
studio. The HomExperience is a retail facility which contains approximately 7,400 square feet.
The term of this lease ends on May 31, 2015, subject to certain extensions.

Management believes that these facilities are sufficient for the conduct of our business
for the foreseeable future.

MANAGEMENT

Executive Officers and Managers
Our business and affairs are ultimately directed by Paul E. Estridge, Jr. who is the sole
shareholder and the sole director of the Development Company and the Custom Company.
Additionally, he is the sole director and owns 95% of the capital stock of the Company.
The Estridge Group, Inc.
Board of Directors — Paul E. Estridge, Jr. is the sole director of the Company.

Officers — Paul E. Estridge, Jr. is the President of the Company
Michael Keller is the Treasurer and Secretary of the Company

Estridge Development Company, Inc.

Board of Directors — Paul E. Estridge, Jr. is the sole director of Estridge Development
Company, Inc.

Officers — Paul E. Estridge, Jr. is the President of Estridge Development
Company, Inc.

Michael Keller is the Treasurer and Secretary of Estridge
Development Company, Inc.
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Paul E. Estridge Corp.
Board of Directors — Paul E. Estridge, Jr. is the sole director of Paul E. Estridge Corp.
Officers — ‘ Paul E. Estridge, Jr. is the President of Paul E. Estridge Corp.
Michael Keller is the Treasurer and Secretary of Paul E. Estridge
Corp.

The following is a list of the Senior Management Team of the Estridge Companies:

Paul E. Estridge, Jr. — President and Chief Servant

Mr. Estridge founded the Company in 1983, the Development Company in 1989, First Mile
Technologies in 1999, Lockerbie Townhomes in 2000, FirstSource Capital in 2001, and
Ameritage Homes in 2004. He purchased the Custom Company from his father in 1992. He is
active in the Young President’s Orgamzation, Grace Commumty Church, and many charitable
and civic organizations. He is a graduate of the University of Evansville with a degree in
Business Administration — Real Estate. Mr. Estridge is the brother-in-law of Gary McNutt.

Michael Keller —- Managing Partner and General Manager

Mr. Keller has been with the Estridge Companies for 17 years, previously serving in the
positions of Controller and CFO of the Company. He is a graduate of the University of
Evansville with a degree in business administration.

Charlie Scott — Executive VP Corporate Communications

Mr. Scott is responsible for all communications including marketing, vendor relations, customer
service, and public relations. He has been with the Estridge Companies for 18 years, previously
serving in the roles of sales consultant, sales management, marketing management, internal
operations management and general management of the Company. He holds a business degree
from the University of Evansville.

Randy McNutt — Executive VP Sales

Mr. McNutt is responsible for sales management. He has been with the Estnidge Companies for
21 years, previously serving in the roles of sales consultant, sales manager, marketing, and
general management of the Company. He has a business degree from Indiana University. Mr.
McNautt is the brother of Gary McNutt.

Paul Hayes — VP Finance and Controller

Mr. Hayes is responsible for corporate finance, as well as all accounting functions of the
Company. He holds an accounting degree from Ball State University and is a CPA. He has been
with the Estridge Companies for nine years. Prior to joining the Estridge Companies, Mr. Hayes
was financial reporting controller for Simon Property Group.

Todd Fenoglio — VP Product Development and Internal Production

Mr. Fenoglio is responsible for product development, internal production, and architectural
services. He has a degree in architecture from Ball State University and is a registered architect
and member of ATA. Todd has been with the Estridge Companies for five years. He also served
as President of Precedent Homes in Indianapolis.
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Scott Wentz - VP Field Operations

Mr. Wentz is responsible for community field operations. He has been with the Estridge
Companies for 17 years, previously serving in all construction roles, as weil as in general
management. He has a degree in construction management from Purdue University.

Gary McNutt — Executive VP Paul E. Estridge Corp.

Mr. McNutt has been employed by the Estridge Companies for 22 years. He is responsible for
the sales and marketing of Paul E. Estridge Corp. Gary graduated from Indiana University with
a degree in business. Mr. McNutt is the brother-in law of Paul E. Estridge and the brother of
Randy McNutt.

Brad Love — Executive VP Paul E. Estridge Corp.

Mr. Love is responsible for the external and internal operatlons of the Esmdge Companies. He
has been with the Estridge Companies for 18 years, also serving in management of internal
production for the Company. Brad holds a degree in civil engineering from the University of
Evansville.

Remuneration of Officers and Directors

The following table sets forth information with respect to the aggregate annual
remuneration paid by the Estridge Companies for services rendered during the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2006 to the three most highly compensated executive officers of the Estridge
Companies. The Estridge Companies are not a party to an employment agreement with any of
the executive officers of the Estridge Companies.

Summary Compensation Table

Name of Individual and Annual
Principal Capacities in Which Served  Year Remuneration

Paul E. Estridge, Jr.
President and Chief Servant 2006 $600,000

Gary McNutt ' 2006 $241,194
Executive Vice President, Paul E. Estridge
Com.

Brad Love 2006 $236,194
Executive Vice President, Paul E. Estridge
Comp. :
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Security Ownership of Management and Certain Securityholders
The Estridge Group, Inc.

The following table sets forth the names and addresses of each of the shareholders of the
Company and their respective ownership interests:

Number of Percent of
Title of Class Name and Address of Owner Shares Class

Common Stock Paul E. Estridge, Jr. 1,512,014 95%
14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard,
Suite 200
Carmel, Indiana 46032

Common Stock Michael J. Keller 15,501 1%
14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard,
Suite 200
Carmel, Indiana 46032

Common Stock Randy McNutt ' 15,501 1%
14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard,
Suite 200
Carmel, Indiana 46032

Common Stock Gary McNutt 15,501 1%
: 14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard,

Suite 200

Carmel, Indiana 46032

Common Stock Brad Love 15,501 1%
14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard,
Suite 200
Carmel, Indiana 46032

Common Stock Charlie Scott 15,501 1%
14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard, ‘
Suite 200
Carmel, Indiana 46032

There are no outstanding options, warrants or rights to purchase capital stock of the
Company.

~ The Company has the following wholly-owned subsidiaries: Ameritage Homes, LLC,
First Mile Services, LLC, and Estridge Design Services, LLC.
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Estridge Development Company, Inc. J

The following table sets forth the name and address of the sole shareholder of Estridge
Development Company, Inc. and his ownership interest:

? Number of Percent of

Title of Class Name and Address of Owner  Shares Class
Common Stock Paul E. Estridge, Jr. 100 100%
14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard,
Suite 200 '

Carmel, Indiana 46032

There are no outstanding options, warrants or rights to purchase capital stock of Estridge
Development Company, Inc.

Paul E. Estridge Corp.

The following table sets forth the name and address of the sole shareholder of Paul E.
Estridge Corp. and his ownership interest: *

Number of Percent of

Title of Class Name and Address of Owner Shares Class
Common Stock Paul E. Estridge, Jr. 100 100%
14300 Clay Terrace Boulevard,
Suite 200

Carmel, Indiana 46032

There are no outstanding options, warrants or rights to purchase capital stock of Paul E.
Estridge Corp.

The following is a summary of the ownersh1p, management and description of the
remaining Estridge Companies: .

BCE Associates I, LLC, BCE Associates II, LLC, and BCE Associates I1I, LLC

These Indiana limited liability companies are each managed by their manager, the
Development Company. The Development Company and third-party equity investors are the
only members of these compantes. The purpose of these companies is to provide development
financing for specific residential developments in which the Company is the exclusive builder.
These companies own and develop the real estate and sell finished lots to the Company pursuant
to lot sales agreements. Each development is financed through a loan from a financial institution
which is guaranteed by the Company, the Guarantors and Mr. Estridge. The Development
Company expects no distributions or returns from the limited liability companies. The limited
liability companies and the lot sales agreements are structured so that the third-party equity
investors are paid a fixed priority return with'no cash flow remaining for the Development
Company. The Company through the lot sales agreements and the Development Company
through the operating agreement are obligate(:d to provide the funds necessary for the equity
investors to receive the priority return. Further, Mr. Estridge has guaranteed substantially all of
the prionty return. During the first quarter of fiscal 2007, the Development Company and a
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th1rd—party equity investor established BCE Assomates IV, LLC to finance the acquisition of real
estate to be held for development. .

Estridge Investments, LLP

'~ This company is currently owned 50% by Paul E. Estridge, Sr. and 50% by Paul E.
Estridge, Jr. The Company currently leases office space from Estridge Investments, LLP and

guarantees the borrowing of Estridge Investments.

FirstSource Capital, LLC '
This company is owned 100% by Paul E. Estridge, Jr. and provides mortgage brokerage
services to our customers. ] !

CERTAIN '!I‘RANSACTIONS

Affiliate Transactions

- It has been the policy of the Company and the Guarantors that any transaction between
the Company or the Guarantors and an officer, director or affiliate, including any future loans
between the Company or the Guarantors and an officer, director or affiliate, be on terms no less
favorable to the Estridge Companies than could be obtained from an unaffiliated third party.

DESCRIPTION OF TE[:E SUBORDINATED NOTES

The Notes will be issued under an indenture (the “Indenture”) dated , 2007,
between the Company and MainSource Bank; as Trustee, a copy of which is filed as an exhibit to
the Offering Statement of which this Offering Circular is a part. The Indenture will not be
qualified under the Trust Indenture Act under,claim of exemption for issuances of $10,000,000
or less. The Trustee will also act as Paying Agent with respect to the Notes. The following
statements are brief summaries of certain prov131ons of the Indenture and are subject to, and are
qualified in their entirety by reference to, all c?f the provisions of the Indenture, including the
definitions therein of certain terms. Wherever partlcu]ar provisions or defined terms of the
Indenture are referred to in this Offering Circular, it is intended that such provisions or defined
terms be incorporated herein by reference. Article or section references in parentheses indicate
the particular locations in the Indenture in wh:ch additional or more specific information can be
found. '

General

The Notes will be issued in an aggregate principal amount limited to $5,000,000. The
interest rates and maturity dates are as follows

2007 Subordinated Notes Due 2010 - ;nterest rate of % per annum and a maturity date

of , 2010 {
2007 Subordinated Notes Due 2012 - mterest rate of ___ % per annum and a maturity date
of , 2012
2007 Subordinated Notes Due 2015 - mterest rate of % per annum and a maturity date
of , 2015 :
i
]
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The Notes will bear interest from the date of issuance payable semi-annually in arrears on
January 1 and July 1 of each year, commencirig July 1, 2007 (for the period from the date of
issuance through June 30, 2007) to the holders of record on the day preceding the interest
payment date. (Sections 2.01, 2.02 and 4.01) The Notes are not convertible into common stock
or other securities of the Company or any of the Guarantors.

Principal {and premium, if any) and interest will be payable at the office or agency
maintained by the Company for such purpose in Carmel, Indiana, provided that payment of
interest may be made at the option of the Comipany by check mailed to the address of the person
entitled thereto as it appears in the register maintained by the Trustee. (Sections 2.03,2.12 and
4.01)

The Notes will be issued only in registered form in denominations of $1,000, subject to a
minimum initial purchase of $5,000, and any integral multiple thereof. (Section 2.02). At any
time after the execution and delivery of the Indenture and upon the request of the Company, the
Trustee shall authenticate and deliver Notes executed by the Company as provided in the
Indenture. No Note shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose unless so authenticated.

(Section 2.02). The Company may charge a r‘easonable fee for registering transfers of the Notes
and the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other
governmental charge payable in connection therewith. (Section 2.06)

Subordination of the Notes and Guarantees

The Notes and Guarantees represent unsecured general obligations of the Company and
the Guarantors. The Notes and Guarantees are subordinated in nght of payment to all Senior
Indebtedness, whether outstanding as of the date of this Offering or thereafter incurred. Senior
Indebtedness is defined generally in the Indenture to include indebtedness created, incurred,
assumed or guaranteed by the Company or the Guarantors for money borrowed other than (i) the
Notes, (ii) indebtedness of the Company to any of its Insiders, (iii} indebtedness of the Company
to any of its subsidiaries or affiliates (or from'one subsidiary or affiliate to another), or {iv}
indebtedness or amounts owed for goods, maieﬁals or services purchased in the ordinary course
of business. There is no limit on the amount of Senior Indebtedness the Company or the
Guarantors may incur or have outstanding at any given time. (Article 6)

Guarantees of the Notes I

The Notes will be guaranteed by the Guarantors (the “Guarantees’). The Guarantees will
be unsecured obligations of the Guarantors ancl will be subordinated in right of payment to all
existing and future Senior Indebtedness. Except for the Guarantors, no other of the Estridge
Companies will guarantee the Notes. !

Redemption at the Estridge Companies’ Option

The Notes will not be redeemable prior to January 1, 2008. Thereafter, the Notes will be
redeemable at the Estridge Companies’ option as a whole or from time to time in part on not less
than 60 nor more than 90 days’ notice by mail at 100% of the principal amount plus accrued
interest to the date fixed for redemption (Section 3.01).
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No Sinking Fund ‘ l

No principal payments will be due with respect to the Notes prior to their maturity. The
Indenture does not require, and the Company does not plan to, make any payments to a sinking
fund for either principal or interest other than the Debt Service Reserve Fund described below.

Redemption at Death i

- Upon the death of a noteholder, Noteslowned by the deceased noteholder may be
tendered to the Company for redemptlon w1th|1n sixty (60) days after the date of death. Notes
tendered for redemption under this provision w111 be redeemed at par plus accrued interest,
prov1ded the Company shall not be obligated to redeem more than $100,000 in Notes in the
aggregate from the noteholders under this prov1snon in any twelve-month period. The Company
shall have sixty (60) days to redeem the Notes. (Section 3.02)

Debt Service Reserve Fund

The Company will establish the Reserve Fund under the Indenture with cash equal to six
(6) months interest on the Notes. The Reserve Fund shall be used to pay principal and interest
on the Notes in the event other monies provnded by the Company for such purpose are
insufficient. The Reserve Fund shall be maintained by the Trustee as a separate and distinct trust
fund to be held, managed, invested, ‘dlsbursed_ and administered as provided in the Indenture.
The Trustee shall keep and maintain adequate records pertaining to the Reserve Fund, and all
disbursements therefrom. If the amount in the Reserve Fund is at any time less than six (6)
months interest on the Notes, the Company is'required to deposit sufficient monies with the
Trustee to bring the balance equal to six (6) njlonths interest within ninety (90) days. (Section
4.02) 4

Upon deposit with the Trustee of momes sufficient to pay all principal of, premium, if
any, and interest on all Notes then outstandmg, and upon satisfaction of all claims against the
Company under the Indenture, or upon making of adequate provisions for the payment of such
amounts as permitted by the Indenture, all monies remaining in the Reserve Fund, except monies
necessary to pay principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the outstanding Notes, shall be
remitted to the Company. (Section 4.02) |

|

Maintenance of Total Shareholders’ Equity. If the total consolidated shareholders’ equity
(“Equity”) of the Estridge Companies is less than $20.0 million for two {2) consecutive quarters,
the Indenture provides for the engagement of a consultant or financial advisor to assist in
increasing Equity. If, after the consultant’s engagement, the Equity then drops to less than $13.0
million for four (4) consecutive quarters, the Indenture requires the Company to offer to
repurchase ten percent (10%) of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes then outstanding
per fiscal quarter until such time as the Equity is equal to or greater than $13.0 million.

Certain Covenants

Offers to repurchase will be at 100% 6f principal plus interest accrued and unpaid to the
repurchase date. The Notes to be repurchased will be selected by lot and will be repurchased on
the last day of each fiscal quarter the Company is required to redeem such Notes. (Section 3.03)

|
|
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Restricted Payments. The Indenture provides that the Company may not make any
distribution or payment on its common stock or to its shareholders (other than distributions to
shareholders to the extent necessary to pay the shareholders’ respective income tax liabilities
associated with the Company and distributions payable in additional shares of common stock), or
purchase, redeem or otherwise acquire or retir_é for value any shares of common stock of the
Company (collectively, “Restricted Payments”) if, at the time of such Restricted Payment, or
after giving effect thereto, a Default or an Event of Default under the Indenture shall have

occurred and be continuing.

Offer to Purchase on Change of Control. Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control
(as defined in the Indenture), the Company must make an offer to repurchase all of the then
outstanding Notes in multiples of $1,000 within thirty (30) days of the Change of Control. This
offer shall be mailed by the Trustee not less than thirty (30) days nor more than forty-five (45)
days before the Redemption Date to the holders of the Notes. The offer shall remain open from
the time of mailing until five (5) days before the Redemption Date. (Section 3.04)

Annual Reports. The Company must file with the Trustee and the Placement Agent
internal audited financial statements no later than 120 days from the end of its fiscal year.
Holders of the Notes may receive copies of such financial statements upon written request by
such Holders to the Placement Agent. (Section 4.03)

Payment of Taxes and Other Claims. The Company must pay or discharge, before the
same shall become delinquent, (1) all taxes, assessments and governmental charges levied or
imposed upon it or upon its income, profits 01;' property, and (2) all lawful claims for labor,
materials and supplies which, if unpaid, might by law become a lien upon its property, unless the
same is being contested in good faith by appr(;)priate proceedings. (Section 4.05)

Maintenance of Properties. The Company must cause all of its properties used or useful
in the conduct of its business to be maintained and kept in good condition, repair and working
order and must cause to be made all necessary repairs, renewals, replacements and improvements
thereof, as in the judgment of the Company may be necessary to carry on its business. However,
the Company is not prevented from discontinuing the maintenance and operation of its properties
if the discontinuance is, in the judgment of the Company, desirable in the conduct of its business
and not disadvantageous in any material respect to the holders of the Notes. (Section 4.06)

Transactions with Affiliates. Neither ':che Company nor any Subsidiary may enter into a
transaction, loan, advance, capital contribution or transfer with any Affiliate of the Company
unless such transaction is reasonably determined in good faith by the Board of Directors to be
fair and reasonable to the Company or such Subsidiary and not materially adverse to the interests
of a Holder (as defined in the Indenture). (Section 4.10)

Transfer of Material Assets. Neither the Company nor any Subsidiary may sell or
otherwise dispose of any material portion of its property or assets outside the ordinary course of
business unless such transaction is reasonably determined in good faith by the Board of Directors
to be fair and reasonable to the Company or such Subsidiary (including interest in its
Subsidiaries). (Section 4.11)
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Restrictions on Merger or Sale. The Indenture provides that the Company may not
merge into or consolidate with another entity or transfer. substantially all of its assets to another
entity unless (i) the surviving Company is a U.S. entity, (ii) the surviving Company is bound by
all the terms of the Indenture, (iii) no default (as defined below) or Event of Default would exist
as a result of the transaction, and (iv) the consolidated net worth of the surviving entity is at least
equal to the consolidated net worth of the Company immediately prior to such transaction.
(Section 5.01)

Events of Default

Events of default are defined in the Indenture as being: (a) default in payment of any
interest installment due on the Notes; (b) default in payment of principal, or premium, if any; (c)
default in performance of any other covenant m the Indenture that continues for thirty (30) days
after notice to the Company by the Trustee or 'to the Company and the Trustee by the holders of
25% in principal amount of the outstanding Notes (d) certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency
and reorganization of the Company; (¢) a default under any bond, note or other evidence of
indebtedness (other than nonrecourse mdebtedness) for borrowed money in excess of $25,000;
and (f) a judgment in excess of $25,000 (or Judgments aggregating $250,000 or more) 1s entered
against the Company and such judgment is not satisfied or appealed (and execution stayed)
within sixty (60) days. (Section 7.01)

The Indenture provides that, if an Event of Default shall have happened and be
continuing, either the Trustee or the holders of 25% in principal amount of the Notes then
outstanding may declare the principal of all the Notes to be due and payable immediately. Upon
certain conditions, such declaration may be annulled and past defaults (except, unless theretofore
cured, a default in the payment of principal or premium, if any, or interest on the Notes) may be
watved by the holders of a majority in principal amount of the Notes then outstanding. (Sections
7.02 and 7.04) ,

The Indenture contains a provision enftitling the Trustee, subject to the duty of the Trustee
during default to act with the required standar;d of care, to be indemnified by the Note holders
before proceeding to exercise any right or power under the Indenture at the request of the Note
holders. (Section 8.06). The Indenture also provides that the holders of a majority in principal
amount of the outstanding Notes may direct the time, method and place of conducting any
proceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on
the Trustee, provided that the Trustee may decline to act if such direction is contrary to law or if
the Trustee determines in good faith that proceeding in the manner directed would be iilegal or
would involve it in personal liability or would be unjustly prejudicial to the holders of the Notes
not consenting. (Section 7.05) l

The Indenture provides that no Note holder may institute any action against the Company
under the Indenture (except actions for payment of overdue principal, interest or any premium)
unless such Note holder previously shall have given to the Trustee written notice of default and
continuance thereof, and unless the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of Notes then
outstanding shall have requested the Trustee to institute such action and shall have offered the
Trustee reasonable indemnity, the Trustee shall not have instituted such action within 60 days of
such request and the Trustee shall not have received directions inconsistent with such written
request by the holders of not less than 50% in aggregate principal amount of the Notes then
outstanding. (Section 7.06)
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The Indenture requires the Company t0 file annually with the Trustee a certificate either

stating the absence of any default or specifying any default that may exist, and deliver to the
Trustee within ten (10) days of the occurrence thereof, notice of any default described in clause
(c) of the events of Default above. (Section 4. 03) The Indenture provides that the Trustee shall,
within sixty (60) days after the occurrence of a default, give to the holders of the Notes notices of
all uncured defaults known to it; provided that, except in the case of a default in the payment of
principal or premium, if any, or interest on any of the Notes, the Trustee shall be protected in
withholding such notice if the Trustee in good faith determines that withholding such notice is in
the interest of the holders of the Notes. The term “Default” for the purpose of this provision
shall mean the happening of any Events of Default specified above excluding any grace periods.
(Section 8.05) |

I

Modification of the Indenture |

The Indenture contains provisions perm1ttmg the Company and the Trustee with the
consent of the holders of 66 2/3% in prmcnpal amount of the outstanding Notes, to execute
supplemental indentures adding any provisions to or changing or eliminating any of the
provisions of the Indenture or modifying the rights of the Note holders, except that, without the
consent of the holders of all outstanding Notes, no such supplemental indenture may (i) extend
the stated maturity of any Note, or reduce the rate or extend the time of payment of interest
thereon or reduce the principal amount thereof or premium thereon, or the amount payable
thereon in the event of acceleration or the amount thereof payable in bankruptcy, or (ii) reduce
the aforesaid percentage of Notes, the holders of which are required to consent to any such
supplemental indenture. (Section 10.02) |

Satisfaction and Discharge of Indenture i

The Company may terminate its obligations, with certain exceptions, under the Indenture:
(i) if all Notes previously authenticated and delivered (other than destroyed, lost or stolen Notes
which have been replaced or paid) have been delivered to the Trustee for cancellation and the
Company has paid all sums payable by it undér the Indenture; or (ii) if the Notes not already
delivered to the Trustee for cancellation have matured or will mature within one year or all of
them are to be called for redemption within one year under arrangements satisfactory to the
Trustee for giving notice of redemption and the Company irrevocably deposits in trust with the
Trustee money or United States government obligations sufficient to pay principal of and interest
on the Notes to maturity or redemption, as the case may be, and to pay all sums payable to the
Trustee under the Indenture. (Section 9.01)

Defeasance
. |

If the Company shall deposit with the Trustee, in trust, at or before maturity, money or
United States government obligations in such amounts and maturing at such times that the
proceeds of such obllgatlons to be received upon the respective maturities and interest payment
dates will be sufficient, in the opinion of the Trustee, to pay the principal of and interest to
maturity, or to the redemption date, as the case may be, with respect to the outstanding Notes to
be paid or redeemed, as such principal and interest become due (provided that, if the Notes are to
be redeemed prior to the maturity thereof, notice of such redemption shall have been given as
provided in the Indenture or provisions satisfactory to the Trustee shall have been made for the
giving of such notice), then all liability of the Company under the Indenture and in respect of the
Notes (other than certain specified provisions such as those relating to transfers and exchanges,
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registrars and paying agents and payment of the Trustee’s fees and expenses) shall cease to be of
further effect, and the holders thereof shall thereafter be entitled to payment out of the money or
securities deposited with the Trustee as aforesaid, unless the Estridge Companies’ obligations are
revived and reinstated because the Trustee is unable to apply such trust fund by reason of any
legal proceeding, order or judgment. (Sectlons 9.01, 9.02, and 9.04)

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Transfer Agent and Registrar for the Notes is the Trustee.

i
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

|

Indiana Securities, LLC, 1705 North Meridian Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46202 (the
“Placement Agent”), has agreed, subject to the terms and conditions of the Placement Agent
Agreement (a copy of which is filed as an exh1b1t to the Offering Statement of which this
Offering Circular is a part), to place the Notes for the Company on a best efforts, minimum-
maximum basis. The Placement Agent has the right, pursuant to the Placement Agent
Agreement, to establish co-agency relationships with other placement agents or dealers for
purposes of obtaining subscriptions for the Notes and may allow a commission equal to up to
5.0% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes sold by such co-agents. No placement
agent intends to sell Notes to any discretionary accounts.

Proceeds from this offering will be deposited by noon of the next business day after
receipt in an escrow account established with MainSource Bank, for the benefit of the
subscribers. If the minimum number of Notes (at least $2,650,000 in Notes) has not'been sold on
or before the Termination Date, subscribers will promptly receive a refund of their subscription.
In addition, subscribers will receive a pro rata share of any interest earned on the escrow account
less a pro rata share of the fees and expenses of the escrow agent (such fees and expenses may
only be deducted from interest). The escrow agent may invest the proceeds received by it in
short term United States Government obligations or short-term certificates of deposit issued by
any bank, including the escrow agent if competitive. The Company has agreed to hold the
escrow agent harmless from any and all liability regarding the administration of the escrow
account and, if the interest eamed thereon is insufficient, to pay the fees and expenses of the
escrow agent. f

If subscriptions for the minimum of $2,650,000 of Notes are received and accepted by the
Termination Date, the Offering may be continued until all of the Notes are sold or the Company
decides to terminate the Offering. The Company will pay the Placement Agent a commission
equal to 5.5% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes sold, plus a structuring fee earned
at the rate of $20,000 per $1,000,000 of Notes sold. The Company has also agreed to reimburse
the Placement Agent for certain accountable out- f-pocket expenses incurred by the Placement
Agent in connection with this offering. |

The offer and sale of the Notes are bemg registered in Indiana and certain other states.
Only residents of states in which the Notes have been registered will be permitted to purchase the
Notes. Purchases of Notes by persons affiliated with the Company will not be counted for
purposes of determining whether the minimum contingency has been met. Further, any
purchases by affiliated persons must be made for investment purposes only, and not with the
view toward the redistribution of the Notes.
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The Placement Agent Agreement provides for reciprocal indemnification and
contribution between the Company and the Placement Agent and their respective controlling
persons against certain liabilities in connection with the Offering Statement of which the
Offering Circular is a part, including liabilitieis under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Act”), as
amended.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Act may be permitted to
directors, officers and controlling persons of the Company pursuant to the foregoing provisions,
or otherwise, the Company has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against ﬁublic policy as expressed in the Act and s,

therefore, unenforceable. ; .

In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than payment
by the Company of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the
issuer in the successful defense of any action, lsuit or proceeding) is asserted by such director,
officer or controlling person in connection with the Notes, the Company will, unless in the
opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of
appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy
as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

The 1ssuance of the Notes 1s subject to certain conditions, including the conditions that no
stop order suspending the qualification of this Offering Statement is in effect, no proceedings for
such purpose are pending before or threatened by the Securities and Exchange Commission, that
there has been no material adverse change in the condition of the Company from that set forth in
the Offering Statement and that subscriptions :for the minimum number of Notes have been
received by the Termination Date. |

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters relating to the Notes being offered hereby are being passed upon for
the Company and for the Placement Agent by Krieg DeVault LLP, Indianapolis, Indiana. Krieg
DeVault LLP also generally provides legal services to MainSource Bank which will serve as
both Trustee and Escrow Agent, but is not doing so in connection with this Offering.

FINANCIA:L STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements of the Company as of September 30, 2006, and
2005 and for each of the two years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, included in this
Offering Circular are unaudited. Such financial statements were, in the view of the Company,
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in the United
States.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Company has filed with the Secuntles and Exchange Commission an Offering
Statement under Regulation A of the Act, with respect to securities offered hereby. This
Offering Circular does not contain all of the 1nf0m1at10n set forth in the Offering Statement and
the exhibits thereto. For further information with respect to the Company and the securities
offered hereby, reference is hereby made to the Offering Statement and the exhibits filed
therewith, which may be obtained from the principal office of the Commission in Washington,
D.C., upon payment of the fees prescribed by the Commission.

The Offering Statement may be inspected without charge at the Commission’s principal
office at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. l20549.

l
GLOSSA;:Y OF TERMS

“Affiliate” means a person who, directly or indirectly, controls, is contro]led by, or is
under common control with the person specnﬁed herein.

“Cash Flow” means the Estridge Compames earnings that are derived from our normal
operations, exclusive of extraordinary and noﬁrecum'ng items, less interest and dividends, plus
certain noncash charges against earnings such as depreciation, depletion and amortization,
determined according to generally accepted accountmg principles.

“Control” means the power to direct or influence the direction of the management or
policies of a person, directly or indirectly, through the ownership of voting secuntles by contract

or otherwise. i
]

“Empty Nester” means a person whose children are no longer living in the home.

“Equity Securities” means shares of common stock or similar securities and convertible
securities, warrants, options or rights that may be converted into, or exercised to purchase, shares
of common stock or similar securities. f

“First Time Home Buyer” means a pe'rson who has not previously owned a home.

“First and Second Time Move-up Buyer means a person who has previously owned a
home (or more than one home) who is seekmg a new, more expensive and generally larger horne

“Person” means an individual, corpor?tlon limited liability Company, partnership,
association, joint-stock Company, trust, unincorporated organization, government or political
subdivision of government, or any other lf:gal1 entity.

|
' t

|
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No dealer, salesman, or any other person has been authorized to give any
information or to make any representation not contained in this Offering Circular in
connection with the offer made by this Offering Circular; and, if given or made, such
information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the
Estridge Companies or any placement agent This Offering Circular does not constitute an
offer of any securities, other than those to which it relates, or an offer or solicitation by
anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized, or an offer
to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy to any person in any jurisdiction where such an
offer. would be unlawful. Neither delivery of this Offering Circular nor any sale made
hereunder shall under any circumstances create an implication that information contained
herein is correct as of any time subsequent Ito the date hereof.

{

i
|
|
|
|
!
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The Estricfge Group, Inc.
Consolidateg Balance Sheets

(Unaudited)

ASSETS

Current Assets ' ‘
Cash !
Accounts receivable, net i
Related party receivables
‘Costs and estimated earnings in excess

of billings .
Lot inventory and land development costs
Construction in process
Other current assets
Deferred tax asset

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

“land
Building -
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Motor vehicles
Telecommunications equipment
Construction in progress '
Accumu!ated depreciation

Tota! Property and Equipment, net

Other Assets
Start up and pre-development costs, net
Marketing development costs, net
Other assets
Deferred tax asset

Total Other Assets :
Toial Assets . o . .

i

]
See accompanying notes

F-3

|

-September 30, 2006 and 2005

2006 . 2005
{
803,871 2,502,097
977,821 1,264,881
515,202 27.121
1,790,099 3,449,866
89,522,613 66,191,343
25,416,896 19,401,791
689,848 635,575
2,665,606 783,136
122,381,956 94,255,810
356,000 356,000
1,128,921 1,096,211
1,981,972 653,414
2,707,921 2,555,290
239,293 275,118
5,305,117 4,642,651
e 810,457
(4,494,687) (4,944,894)
7,224,537 5,444,247
2,389,404 1,980,717
77,232 104,070
102,400 484,000
61,208 87,473
2,630,244 2,656,260
132,236,737 102,356,317
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: The Estridge Group, Inc.
; Consolldated Balance Sheets

\ September 30 2006 and 2005

Total Liabilities and Stockholders® Equity

See accompanying notes

F-4

(Unaudlted) ‘ '
2006 2005
‘ . I
- LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liablilities
Short term notes payable 42,311,457 36,244,138
Current maturites of long-term notes payable 9,740,319 6,395,434
Current maturites of capital lease obligations 244,072 60,540
Notes payable to related parties 785,865 785,865
Note payable to stockholder 1,100,000 : -
Accounts payable ! 5,298,235 5,783,586
Due to stockholder ( 175,000 375,000
Estimated completion costs 1,069,800 1,167,061
Billings in excess of costs and l
estimated earnings ! 881,391 1,105,154
Other current liabilities 5,223,624 5,549,706
Total Current Liabilities 66,829,763 57,466,484
Long-term Liabilities _
Notes payable, less current maturities 33,246,652 23,335,093
Capital lease obligations, less current matunt:es 713,640 68,824
Other long-term liabilities 5,392,749 2,913,268
Total Long-term Liabilities 39,353,041 26,317,185
Total Liabilities 106,182,804 83,783,669
Stockholders' Equity _
Common stock 1,000 1,000
Additional paid-in capital 9,550,100 9,550,100
Retained earnings 3,754,379 6,768,521
Minority'equity in variable interest entities . 12,748,454 2,253,027
Total Stockholders' Equity 26,053.933 18,572,648
132,236,737 102,356,317
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The Estriqge Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Years Ended September 30, 2006 and 2005

Net revenues

Cost of revenues

Gross profit

Operating expenses

Income (Ioss).from operations
Other income (expense)

Net Income (loss) before taxes and
minority interest in variable interest entities

Income tax expense (benefit)

Net Income (loss) before minority interest
in variable interest entities

Minority interest in variable interest entities

Net Income (Loss)

. See acc?mpanying notes

(Un;audited)

!
|
!
|
!

|
!
!
!
!

e —

|

|
|
|
|
|
|

f

|

F-5

_ 2006 2005
109,731,946 143,329,298
88,482,934 111,801,012
21,249,012 31,428,286
25,248,550 24,009,917
(3,999,538) 7,418,369
71,436 (108,821)
(3,928,102) 7,309,548
(1,907,425) 2,050,247
(2,020,677) 5,259,301
993,464 2,502,968
(3,014,141) 2,756,333
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss)

used in operating activities:

Depreciation expense

Amortization expense

Deferred income taxes
Changes in certain assets and liabilities:

Lot inventory and land development costs
Construction in process

Other assets

Accounts payable

Estimated completion costs

Other liabilities
Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Payments for start-up and pre-development costs
Payments for marketing development costs

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net borrowings on short-term notes payable
Proceeds from long term debt
Principal payments on long term debt
Principal payments on capital lease obligations
Distributions paid
Capital contributions
Stockholder advance

I N N I U BN W B AW BN e e

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

|
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES ]
Interest paid I

I

Income taxes paid

See acc?mpanying notes

I |

t

Net cash provided by financing activities i
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
i
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

Adjustments to reconcile net income {loss) to net cas

The Estrid'ge Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended September 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudlted)

!
!
|

|
|
|
h

Net income attributable to minority equity ]in variable interests

+
|

|
|

Accounts receivable and related party receivables
Costs and eslimated earnings in excess of bllllngs

Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnmgs

Distributions paid in minority equity in variable mterests
Capital contributions in minority equity in variable mterests

2006 2005
(3,014,141) § 2,756,333
993,464 2,502,968
963,821 791,230
695,383 841,362
(1,856,205) 1,800,349
(201,021) (598,476)
1,659,767 (1,784,305)
(23,131,288) (23,163,907)
(6,015,105) (2.112,981)
327,327 851,302
(485,351) (246,790)
(97,261) 214,185
(223,763) 576,187
2.153.399 2,941,835
(28,230,974) (14,630,708)
(1,696.966) (1,441,036)
(1,192,587) (565,078)
(84,627) -
(2,974,180) (2,006,114)
7,870,636 12,253,504
27 620,033 19,864,146
(16,166,906) (11,923 549)
(218,797) (91,895)
; (10,393,709)
. 9,550,100
900,000 375,000
(1,598,038) (1,942,854)
11,100,000 ]
29,506,928 17,690,743
(1,698,226) 1,053,921
2,502,097 1.448.176
803871 § 2,502,097
7917933 $ 4,687,853
] $ 137,458




The Estriqge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2006 and 2005

(Unaudited)

Note A - Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Nature of Operations

The Estridge Group, Inc. {TEG), was incorporated under the laws of the State of Indiana in July
1983. TEG, its subsidiaries and consolidated variable interest entities, collectively (the
Companies) are primarily engaged in the homebuilding industry in Indianapolis, Indiana and
surrounding communities. TEG, Ameritage Homes, LLC (Ameritage), a wholly owned
subsidiary of TEG and Paul E. Estridge Corp (PEEC), a consolidated variable interest entity all
build residential homes in Central Indiana. First Mile Services (First Mile}, a second
wholly-owned subsidiary of TEG, provides telecommunication services, including cable
television, internet, and phone service to certain homeowners in the same geographical region
as TEG. Estridge Design Services, LLC (EDS), a third wholly-owned subsidiary of TEG, is a
retail store and design studio serving TEG, Ameritage and PEEC customers. In addition to
PEEC, the following entities are related parties of TEG and are included in the consolidated
financial statements of the Companies in accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 46R,
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (FIN 46): BCE Associates |, LLC (BCE 1), BCE
Associates Il, LLC (BCE 11}, BCE Assomates Ill, LLC (BCE I}, and Estridge Development
Company (EDC} acquire and develop land specnflcally for use by TEG, Ameritage and PEEC,
Estridge Investments, LLP (EIP) owns an office building in Carmel, Indiana and rents space to
unrelated tenants. Firstsource Capital, LLC (FSC), provides mortgage and lending services
specifically for customers of TEG, Ameritage and PEEC. See note U for additional information
regarding consolidation of PEEC, EDC, BCE |, BCE ll, BCE ill, EIP, and FSC in accordance
with FIN 46, i

Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of TEG and its
wholly owned subsidiaries and variable interest entities, BCE |, BCE II, BCE Ill, EDC, PEEC,
EIP, and FSC (the Companies). All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated
in consolidation. Certain entities above have been consolidated due to implementation of FIN
46 as further described in Note U. ,

t

Entity

These consolidated financial statements colntain only the assets, liabilities, revenues, and
expenses specifically related to the business activities of the Companies. They do not include
the personal assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenses of the stockholders or partners.

Revenue and Cost Recognition:

Revenues for TEG and Ameritage are recdgnized in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard 66 (SFAS 66) using the deposit method. Under SFAS 66, risk and
responsibility of ownership are transferred to the buyer during a formal closing.

Revenues for First Mile, EiP, and FSC are generally recognized when services are rendered.

|
BCE I, BCE 1l, BCE 1ll, and EDC recognize revenues upon the sale of completed lots to related

parties. Completed lots generally include site acquisitions, surveys, land development and
other items necessary prior to commencement of residential building.

F-8
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The Estridge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2006 and 2005
(U l;laudited)

Note A - Nature of Operations and Summ?ry of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Revenue and Cost Recognition (Continued)

Revenues for PEEC are recognized using: (a) the percentage of completion method for home
sales to customers that previously own the land on the site the home is to be constructed. In
this situation, the lot, or the real estate component, is considered separate from the home
construction process, and (b) the deposit method under SFAS 66, when the land is not
previously owned by the customer and the real estate is included in the sales process.

Lot Inventory and Land Development Costs and Construction in Process

Lot inventory and land development costs are stated at the lower of carrying amount or fair
market value less cost to sell. These costs are typically allocated to individual residential lots
on a pro-rata basis, and the costs of residential lots are transferred to construction in process
upon commencement of home construction.

Capitalized Costs and Interest Expense

Capitalized costs are stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value. Home
construction costs consist of materials, subcontracts, and certain indirect costs associated with
the construction of a residential unit. Interest costs charged to expense amounted to
$4,734,647 and $3,148,375 for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Capitalized interest is included as a component of construction in process and lot inventory and
land development costs on the Company's consolidated balance sheets at September 30, 2006
and 2005, amounted to $5,806,217 and $2,619,911, respectively.

Property, Equipment, and Depreciation
Property and equipment is carried at cost and includes expenditures for new additions and
those that substantially increase the useful lives of existing assets. Depreciation is computed at
various rates by use of the straight-line method and certain accelerated methods over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, generally ranging from 3 to 15 years.

Expenditures for normal repairs and maintenance are charged to operations as incurred. The
cost of property and equipment retired or otherwise disposed of and the related accumulated

depreciation are removed from the accounts in the year of disposal, with the resulting gain or

loss reflected in earnings or in the cost of the replacement asset.

The provision for depreciation amounted to $963,821 and $791,230 for the years ended
September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
f

Advertising
The Companies charge advertising costs to expense as incurred. Advertising expenses

amounted to $1,728,220 and $2,302,825 for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.




The Estridge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2006 and 2005

(Unaudited)

Note A - Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Reserve for Warranty Costs

The Companies have established a reserve for accrued warranty and inspection costs incurred
on homes closed. The Companies provide customers with warranty coverage on the home and
lot (excluding landscaping) from one year after closing, to a period of three years after closing.
The warranty coverage also includes a provision which requires the Companies to provide
customers with home inspections, as defined in the warranty plan.

The Companies reserve for accrued warranty costs supplements coverage purchased from an
independent warranty corporation for each home closed. The reserve for accrued warranty and
inspection costs is approximately $898,700 and $986,795 at September 30, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. A portion of this reserve is classified as a long-term liability and is included in the
Companies’ consclidated balance sheets as,a component of other long-term liabilities.

Estimated Completion Costs

Home contracts under the deposit method use a purchase order system, which indicate costs
yet to be billed by vendors for materials and services provided. Estimated completion costs
represent those costs incurred that have not yet been billed by vendors. Estimated completion
costs amounted to $1,069,800 and $1,167,061 at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively
and is included in the Companies’ consolidated balance sheet in current liabilities.

Accounts Receivable

The Companies carry accounts receivable at invoiced amounts less an allowance for doubtful
accounts. On a periodic basis, the Companies evaluate accounts receivable and establish
allowances for doubtful accounts, based on history of past write-offs and collections and current
credit conditions. Management has established an allowance for doubtful accounts of
approximately $40,000 as of September 30, 2006 and 2005. The Companies' policy is not to
accrue interest on past due trade receivables.

Cash Flows

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Companies consider all highly liquid
instruments that are purchased within three months or less of an instrument's maturity date to
be cash equivalents.

Non-cash transactions consist of the following at September 30, 2006 and 2005:

The Companies entered into agreements to purchase approximately $1,047,000 of equipment
under capital lease obligations during the year ended September 30, 2006.

The Companies entered into agreements to purchase approximately $179,000 of equipment
under capital lease obligations during the year ended September 30, 2005.



The Estridge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2006 and 2005

(Unaudited)

Note A - Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued):
Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

income Taxes

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the consolidated
financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes. Deferred taxes are
recognized for the differences between the basis of assets and liabilities for financial statement
and income tax purposes. Those differences relate primarily to fixed assets (use of different

‘depreciation methods and lives for-financial statement and income tax purposes), and certain

accrued expenses (use of accrual method for financial statement purposes and cash method
for income tax purposes). The deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax
consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets
and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred taxes are also recognized for any operating
loss carryforwards, charitable contribution carryforwards, and tax credit carryforwards that are
available to offset future income taxes.

TEG and its wholly owned subsidiaries are Corporations and subject to federal and state
income taxes. All variable interest entities included in the consolidated financial statements are
pass-through entities and are taxed at the stockholder or partner level.
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The Estridge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2006 and 2005

(Unaudited)

Note B - Intangible Assets:

The following table sets forth the gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of the
Companies intangible assets:

September 30, 2006

Gross Accumulated
Amount Amortization

Intangibles subject to amortization:
Start up and pre-development costs $ 3,801,643 $ (1,412,209)
Marketing Development Costs 334,394 {257,162)

$ 4,136,037 § (1,669,371)

September 30, 2005
' Gross Accumulated
' Amount Amortization

Intangibles subject to amortization:
Start up and pre-development costs $ 5,308,817 $ (3,328,100)
Marketing Development Costs 382,634 (278,564)

$ 5,691,451 $ (3,606,664)

intangible asset amortization expense for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005,
amounted to $694,088 and $923,818, respectively.

Amortization expense on other intangible assets for each of the next five years is approximately
as follows: :

Year Ending September 30,

2007 $ 1,214,748
2008 447 933
2009 407,652
2010 ‘ 78,962
2011 3,363
Future Years 313,978
Total Amortization . $ 2,466,636
F-12



The Estridge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

Note C - Deposits:

Deposits intended to be applied to the future purchase price of lots in certain housing
developments amounted to $450,000 for both years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, and
is included as a component of other current assets in the Companies’ consolidated balance
sheets.

Note D - Contracts in Progress:

Information with respect to contracts in progress is summarized as follows:

| 2006 2005
Costs incurred | $ 10,042,162 $ 12,764,310
Estimated earnings thereon ' 2,494,538 2,848,383
12,536,700 15,612,693
Less applicable billings (11,627,992) (13,267,981)

$ 908,708 § 2,344,712

Included in the accompanying balance sheets under
the following captions:

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings $ 1,790,099 $ 3,449,866
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings (881,391) (1,105,154) -

$ 908,708 & 2,344,712




The Estridge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2006 and 2005

(Unaudited)

Note E - Debt and Credit Arrangements:

|
The Companies have various loans available from several sources, which allow the Companies
to finance land acquisition and development ‘and home construction. These notes are secured
by land and land development costs, residential lots and homes in various stages of
completion.

! 2006 2005

‘Landmark Savings Bank:
Due at various dates through October 2007.
Interest at the Bank's prime rate plus 1%. Available
draws limited to a combined total of approximately
$1,000,000 between TEG and PEEC. $ 734259 § 666,126

"Fifth Third Bank:
+ Due June 2008. Interest at the Bank's prime rate.
Available draws limited to a combined total of
$5,000,000 between TEG, PEEC, and EDC.
Further secured by personal guarantee of the
majority stockholder. 1,403,656 468,095

~National City Bank: '
Due May 2007. Interest at the Bank's prime rate
plus .75%. Available draws limited to a maximum of
$16,000,000 between TEG and PEEC. Further
secured by corporate guarantee of EDC and
personal guarantee of the majority stockholder. 3,503,939 4,040,644
First Indiana Bank: '
" Due June 2007. Interest at the Bank's prime rate.
Available draws limited to a combined total of
$17,000,000, among TEG and PEEC. Further
secured by corporate guarantee of EDC and
personal guarantee of the majority stockholder. 13,444,186 11,732,685
Star Financial Bank: |
Due May 2007. Interest at the Bank's prime rate
plus .5%. Available draws limited to a combined
“total of $5,000,000 among TEG, EDC, and PEEC.
Further secured by personal guarantee of the
majority stockholder. , 2,842,150 1,474,011

1

¥



The Estridge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2006 and 2005

(Unaudited)

Note E - Debt and Credit Arrangements (Continued):

Salin Bank:

" Due February 2007. Interest at the Bank's prime
rate plus .5%. Available draws limited to a
combined total of $5,000,000 between TEG and
PEEC.

Shelby County Bank:
Due March 2008. Interest at the Bank's prime rate
plus 1.5%. Further secured by guarantee of
the majority stockhaolder.

Royal Bank of Canada:
Due May 2008. Interest at 30 day LIBOR + 300
basis points. Available draws limited to a combined
total of $15,000,000 between TEG, EDC, and
PEEC. The loan is further secured by a personal
guarantee of the majority stockholder.

High Grove Capital:
Due April 2007. Interest at the Wall Street Journal
published prime rate plus .5%. Available draws are
limited to $1,750,000. The loan is further secured
by a corporate guarantee of PEEC.

Charter One: :
Due September 2005. Interest at bank prime rate
plus .5%. Available draws limited to a combined
total of $5,000,000 between TEG and PEEC. The
loan is further secured by a personal guarantee of
the majority stockholder.

First Indiana Bank:
Due February 2009. Interest at the Bank's prime
rate plus 1%. Available draws are limited to
$600,000. Further guaranteed by the majority
stockholder.

Old National Bank:
Due March 2007. Interest charged at 5.5%.
Secured by equipment.

2006

2005

3,665,432

925,000

11,725,268

1,326,548

130,393

516,665

7,583

611,800

1,063,630

9,860,282

1,750,000

570,393

22,132



The Estridge Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

Note E - Debt and Credit Arrangements (Continued):

2006 2005

Convertible Note Payable, Brookfield, Inc..
Due April 2009. Interest at 6%. Available draws are
limited to $300,000. Convertible to First Mile
preferred stock at a strike price of $10 per share. 172,001 172,001

Community Bank:
Due May 2007. Interest at the Bank's prime rate
plus .5%. Available draws limited to $2,693,000. _
Further secured by the majority stockholder. 628,790 628,790

Due May 2007. Interest at the Bank’s prime rate
plus .5%. Available draws limited to $486,150.
Further secured by the majority stockholder. 486,150 -

Due May 2007. Interest at the Bank's prime rate
plus .5%. Available draws limited to $1,137,548.
Further guaranteed by the majority stockholder. 508,758 508,758

Due May 2007. Interest at the Bank's prime rate
plus .5%. Available draws limited to $2,693,000.
Fu